CONSULTING ENGINEERS

June 17, 2022

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, Texas 77316

Re: Clepper Sidewalks From Prairie Street to Fernland Historical Park
City of Montgomery
TIN No. 74-2063592

Dear Mayor and Council,

We received bids for the referenced project at City of Montgomery City Hall on June 14, 2022, at 10:00 am. Bids
were publicly opened and read at that time. Five (5) bid proposals were received. For your convenience, a
summary of the bid tabulation is enclosed. Environmental Allies, Inc. submitted the lowest base bid proposal in
the amount of $231,279.20.

We have worked with Environmental Allies, Inc. and find them to be an acceptable contractor. We recommend
the referenced project be awarded to Environmental Allies, Inc. based on their base bid amount of $231,279.20.

Upon your approval, we will prepare the appropriate contract documents for execution. Should you have any
guestions or require any additional information, please call me at 713-789-1900.

Sincerely,
Chris Roznovsky, PE
Engineer for the City

CVR/jmr
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Enclosure: Bid Tabulation Summary

cc (via email):  Mr. Dave McCorquodale — City of Montgomery, Interim City Administrator
Ms. Nici Browe — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Alan Petrov — Johnson Petrov, LLP, City Attorney
Environmental Allies, Inc., Contractor

4526 Research Forest Dr., Suite 175 | The Woodlands, Texas 77381 | wga-llp.com



Bid Opener Name: Jonatan D. Haro

CONSULTING ENGINEERS Signature:

BID SUMMARY

CLEPPER SIDEWALKS FROM PRAIRIE STREET TO FERNLAND HISTORICAL PARK
CITY OF MONTGOMERY IN MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PROJECT NO.: 00574-003-00
DATE: 06/14/2022 @ 10:00 AM

Bid Form
Bidder Total Base Bid Signature Page Bid Security 1295 Form Addendum No. 1

1 Environmental Allies, Inc. $231,279.20 Yes Yes Yes Yes
2 Elite Construction and Engineering Services, LLC $234,108.50 Yes Yes Yes Yes
3 On Par Civil Services, LLC $253,869.62 Yes Yes No Yes
4 Coast to Coast Construction Inc. $363,729.00 Yes No No Yes
5 Precise Services, Inc. $398,428.90 Yes Yes No Yes
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Denotes mathematical error/discrepancy in calculation and/or missing requirement.
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